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| Washington, D.C. 

ees. . . March 5, 1968. ... 
- 

The Honorable John Edgar Hoover. ~. 

Director, U. S. Dept of Justice 7 . 

Federal Bureau of Investigation A efi hile athe tet 

Washington, D. C. 20530." , - s.- . ae) 

; Ct ft et Sy Oa ders mF ee - f. 

. . mw te | 

I had planned upon retirement, which became 

_ effective:31 Jan '68, I would contact the F,B.I., regarding 2 

.. u«.2gummer vacation trip vid Greyhound bus to L. A. Calif, June 

1956. It is not until now, that I have found the opportunity etc., 

to relate my narrative. . an 

ma 

‘ 

~ Dear Sir, - 

From time to time I have read newspaper accounts 

of Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison's continued interest in the "Ruby" case. 

. (My episode concerns the above person. ) - 

After debating in my mind, which way to go about 

explaining the subject, I decided to send this "Special Defivery,"™ 

letter to you, in order to assure my information would not go ”. 

astray, but be directed to the correct and authentic individual. 

Will you kindly advise me how to proceed in this i 

matter? - . 

Very sincerely, . - fs 

Mrs) Eva M. .Daulton . 

1301 - VermontAve N.W. #311 

Washington, D. C. 20005. 
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